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Jorden Timothy <j«minimie——“—— Thu, Mar 13 at 7:30 AM
To: S Thornton <A
Dear Al

| hope you're doing well. | wanted to follow up regarding the status of the Respondents and ensure that JAMS has
fully processed the New Amended Demand, which includes the additional parties | have served.

To confirm, the following Respondents have been served and should be included in this arbitration:
1. Maged Boutros

2. AMJ Services LLC

3.DRVMLLC

4. Sanofi-Aventis US LLC

5. Chattem Inc.

6. Quten Research Institute LLC

7. Deepak Chopra

8. Ashraf “Peter” Boutros

9. Osama Boutros (Sent service through law Firm GRSM - Haven't confirmed, alternate service in progress,
expected completion soon)

10. Marie-Laurie Amiard-Boutros (Sent service through law Firm GRSM - Haven't confirmed, alternate service in
progress, expected completion soon)

Additionally, | wanted to confirm that all necessary updates have been reflected on the case management platform,
and that all Respondents and their legal representatives have been properly notified and included in JAMS’ system.

Please provide an update regarding the current status of these Respondents in the case file and confirm whether
any further steps are required from my end.

| appreciate your time and assistance in ensuring everything is properly recorded and processed. Please let me
know if you need any additional clarification.

Best,

Jorden Hollingsworth

[Quoted text hidden]

SEEEThornton <N @jamsadr.com> Thu, Mar 13 at 5:19PM
To: Jorden Timothy <

Thank you for your email. JAMS is reviewing all the documents and will advise all Parties of next steps shortly.

[Quoted text hidden]

Jorden Timothy Thu, Mar 13 at 5:21PM
To: v Thornton <4l @jamsadr.com>

Thank you for the update!
[Quoted text hidden]



M Gmail Jorden Timothy siase RS

Request for Urgent Update — Respondent Inaction & Case Delay

Jorden Timothy e Sat, Apr 12 at 8:19AM
To: v Thornton <esismMesr@jamsadr.com>
Cc: <rcurtis@grsm.com>, rsm.com:

Dear il

| hope this message finds you well.

I'm following up regarding the arbi ion matter F th v. DRVM LLC et al. It has now been over five weeks
smce the initial amended filing, and formal service. | still have not received confirmation of an arbitrator
nor any indication that the r have taken action to participate.

Since that time:

* | have filed es with Itiple federal ies, il ding the SEC, IRS, and Department

of Labor.

Due to the nature and public significance of the claims, | have begun publicly releasing exhibits tied to the
arbitration and agency filings.

Despite this, I've i no upd garding fee or and we are
well beyond the typical timeline for case movement.

At this point, | am respectfully requesting:
1. Confirmation on whether all necessary fees have been paid by the respondents.

2. Atimeline or status update regarding arbitrator assignment.

3. Clarification on why this case has stalled, and assurance that silence or ponsi will
not be permitted to delay this process indefinitely.

This matter involves extensive documentation, public interest, and regulatory implications. Delays only risk
enabling further harm, and I'm asking JAMS not to contribute to that. Please advise on what steps | should expect
next.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. | appreciate your time and professionalism.

Sincerely,

Jorden Hollingsworth



